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- APPENDIX-

TO REPORT OF PRINCIPAL'S SPECIAL 

TIME - TABLE COMMITTEE. 

SECTION 5. 

Replies from the Teaching Staff to the final 

Questionnaire, and the Committee's comments on these 

replies. 
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Comment 

Letter or ~an. 22nd, 1932. 

This should be rererred to the Dean or the Science Division, 

Fa cuI ty 0 f Arts and Science. 

Letter of Feb. 19th, 1932. 

SUggested changes in time table should always be referred to the 

aupropriate Faculty COITmittee. This course does not concern this Special 

Comrni ttee. 
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Comment 

1his had better be left for Professor Clarke to arrange . His 

classes coincide with High School and Graduate activities . 



.' ...... 

MCGILL UNIVERSITY 

MONTREAL 
FAC ULTY OF ARTS AND SCIENCE 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY 

Dr. W. H. Hatcher, 
Biological Building, 
UcGill University. 

Dear Dr. Hatcher, 

Februar-.f 
17th 
19:3 2 

I think our time table arrangements 

are about as good as we can obtain at the present 

time. I ca~ot make any suggestions which would not 

lead to some other difficulties. In consequence I 

a~ inclined to leave well enough alone. 

suggestions. 

CAD.HJL 

Thank you fo r your interest and 

Yours very truly, 

Head of the Department 
of Sociology. 



Conment 

None. 



MCGILL UNIVERSITY 

FACULTY OF ARTS A ND SCI ENCE 

DIPARTMENT OF ROMANCE L ANG U AGES 

Dr. Hatcher, 
Biological Building, 
McGill University. 

Dear Dr. Hatc~er: -

MONTREAL 

February 12th, 1932. 

Your question about the time - taole is 
not an easy one to a~swer . As a matter of fact I do 
not thin~ the existing time - table is sutisf&..ctory from 
every point of view orfor all years , but I think that 
considering the possible conflicts with other Departments 
it is about the best we could have. This does not mean, 
however, that it is good. 

Yours 

P.s. I knovl that the Comr.erce desires a change 
for their students i 1 . They want them to be 
taught at eleven, t as we already have t~o or three 
sections at thut time, I don't think this viII up~et your 
plans. 



Comment 

See "Recommendations" in Report. 



MCGILL UNIVERSITY 

THE MACOONALO PHYSICS LABORATORY 

Dr. W.H. Hatoher, 
MoGill University, 
Montreal. 

Dear Dr. H~tcher, 

MONTREAL 

February 18th. 1932. 

Time-table 

L,j Our present time-table existin~ 
this session is, on the whole, satisfaotory exoept 
that Commerce has bad hours - in the afternoon, two 
days runnin~. 

~ We have no s~~estion to offer/for 
laok of time and spaoe. 

(2) Your new su~~estions,so far,seem 
praotioable both in leoture room and laboratory. 

(3) With referenoe to honour oourses and 
~raduate oourses our present soheme is satisfaotory. 
As to sohemes for the future we may run into ~reat 
diffiaulties in adjusti~ professors, students and 
leoture rooms. We have always mana~ed to ~et past 
these diffioulties before, and we hope to be able to 
do so in the future. 

Yours sinoerely, 

A. S. Eve, 
Direotor, 
Department of Physics. 
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Comment 

P8r~granh 1 - Co~erce Physics is a special course arranged between the 

Department of Commerce and Professor Reilley and therefore need not be considered 

by this Committee . 

The lecture-room situation in the Physics Building apparently 

makes it necessary to hold these lectures in the late afternoon. 



FACUL.TY OF ARTS 

DEPARTMENT OF PHIL.OSOPHY 

MCGILL UNIVERSITY 
MONTREAL 

Professor ~.H.Hatcher, 
The ~rL~ciples Co~nittee,etc. 

Dear Professor Hatcher:-

Feb.15,1932 

Our present schedule is satisfactory 

excepting in the case of Philosophy 6 ,L.£gic_~d_::etE:phy~ics_ given by 

Professor .t'orteous. In lieu of an afternoon hour he would like to get 

it in :.:onday--:ed-Friday 1) at 10 O'clock,or 2) at 11 or else 9 o'clock. 

The class is a very smaJ.l one,and possibly it \1ill always be possible 

to arrange pri~ately with the students themselves,though it be listed 

for the afternoons. There is,of course,the question of a room for it, 

but this year one has been found. 

Otherwise our schedule is satisfactory. I sho'L1.1d like to 

request particularly, hovlcver, that if any changes are made; courses 

2,4,and 5 be kept on the same day,and 3,6,s..nd 8 likeVlise,the two sets 

being given by Professor Porteous and myself. The primary concern of 

our Department is to have our \lork so grouped that we can get days 

for some original \'lork of our own and not be at the mercy of our routine 

hours. 

The second consideration is that ourUgeneral courses" 1,?,3,and 

4 be given in morning hours because they are thcn available to the great ­

er number of our undergraduates, some of my students at present having 

Jork for the afternoon,necessary for their livelihood. 

Any fua~ther information you desire I shall be very pleased 

to furnish, because I am not anxious to discover some change laid dOVffi 

in the 1I1awIT which will bind us to something \'lC do not want. Your re-

quest was meant to f orestall that and I am grateful for it. 

Yours faithfully, / A/ . ~. (J 

C/~~ 



F .... cu L TY OF ARTS 

DEP .... RTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY 

MCGILL UNIVERSITY 
MONTREAL 

~~ dear Professor Hatcher:-

Feb.18,1932 

There is a discrepancy between the 

announcement of the hours for Philosophy 5 in the Cllendar and the 

Schedule,the existence of which I had forgotten. The hours stated 

in the Announcement are Tuesday and Thursday 4-6; in the Schedule it 

was printed by accident },:ond~y cnd .!ednesday same hour . I should like 

the Tuesday and T~ursd~ dates. 

! regret adding anythjng more to your 

correspondence in connection vIi th this Schedule ;but take comfort in the 

fact that the change desired will not be hard to make for that ti ne of 

the day. 

Yours falth:fulC'Jf ~ 



Comment 

Letter of Feb. 15th. 

Pqragraph 1 - Philosophy 6 is not taken by other than B.A. students; it 

would therefore be easy to arrange hours for this cou se. 

Paragrauh 3 - Admitted - These courses are common to B.A. snd B.Sc. students. 

Letter of Feb. 18th. 

Referred to the B.A. Time Table Committee as no objection to 

this is apparent. 



McGILL UNIVERSITY 
MONTREAL 

FACULTY OF ARTS 

De:PARTMENT 01' GERMANIC LANGUAGES 

Professor W. H. Hatcher, 
Bi~106ic~1 Builbin£, 
McGill University. 

Dear Professor Ha tcher, 

:b'eb. 12th. 19j2 

~n answer to yaur en~uiry of 

Feb. lOtil. I have pleasure in informing 

you that we have re ~ 11y n~ fault t~ find 

wi th the existing time-$.ab1e s') far as 

-

the Depa rtrrwnt )f \:t:;rnw.rli c s is concern eo , 
though as I have p ) inte~ Jut to y 'u in 

one of Jur conversati)ns ~c shJulG not be 

al toge the r s.Hry if onc )f t he two second 

year subjects, PsycholotY and P~litical 

Nc ... .mJmy, which clclsb-wi tb >ur sec '.mo year 

German, 5A ana 5B respt;;ct,ively, could 

conveniently be B8Si(ned another place 

in tne timetable ~f the Fecult,y. 

Yours trul; ~~ 
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COMMENT. 

It is easier to change Psychology 1 than to 

change German 5. This is covered in "Recommendations". 

There ls a Tery real clash of options here indicated. 


